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	City of Albuquerque

Planning Department


Interoffice Memorandum




April 26, 2013
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To:
Curtis Cherne, City Hydrologist, Planning Department


Cc:
Shahab Biazar, Senior Engineer Hydrology, Planning Department

From:

Paul Olson, Senior Engineer Construction Management, Planning Department


Subject:
Cheddars SWPPP Inspection on April 26, 2013
Attendees: Curtis Cherne, Shahab Biazar, and Paul Olson from City of Albuquerque

Findings:

The site consisted of building construction with the entire property graded and denuded of vegetation.  The ground was compacted and would likely resist most wide erosion.  For the most part the site has the required silt fence for dust protection and the entrances have adequate construction stabilized entrances.  Overall the site appears to have low risk for erosion offsite with the exceptions of the following items of concern.

Items of Concern:

1. SWPPP sign was not present and SWPPP was not on site and no documentation of where it was located.  No phone numbers of responsible person(s) was present.

2. A new entrance was added that needs to be shown on the ESC plan.  The entrance has the appropriate rock on the property sign, but can not use dirt for a ramp over the curb.  Cold mix asphalt with a temporary pipe may be acceptable at this location.

3. The upstream (northeast) culvert is blocked.  It does not appear that any blockage or treatment is necessary here, but the cobble risks upstream properties. Remove.

4. The south end of the channel along the frontage road should use cobble for a silting basin rather than the orange silt fencing.  In addition, if the silt fencing does hold back water it would direct to the frontage road.  Remove silt fencing and use gravel or appropriate material for a sediment trap set lower than the adjacent roadway.

5. The southern edge of the property should be graded to direct water to the sediment basin at the southwest corner.  The silt fence on fill material is not adequate to protect the neighboring property and will likely wash out.

6. The construction entrance to the frontage road requires continued regular sweeping.

[image: image3.jpg]Y S e T




[image: image4.jpg]


Silt fence at southeast corner to be removed and replaced with appropriate material

Southside of site that needs to be graded to sediment basin.
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Construction entrance requiring sweeping.


Northeast culvert that needs cobbles removed.

